
Dear ZT. Weisberg, 

I have to write to apologize.I made an error in my earlier letter, 

as you are probably aware.It is the Stemmons sign that you see in 

the Zapruter fim.Directly in front of the sign is the third road 

stripe,right after it the fourth.This of coarse means Kennedy was 

hit around F180-190,and the tree would block the shot from the sixth 

floor window.I beleive everything else I pointed out is accurate.I 

also think,from lining up what would be Altgans position on Shanny-

feilds map that,his picture shows the fourth stripe under the fol-

low-up car,and the limo is at the fifth stripe.This does not alter 

your basic premise very much,as the first shot still comes to early. 

I've also noticed that at about F330-334 it seems that the windsheild 

gets hit and broken.Eaybe you've seen this and know what it is.I'm 

sorry to have given wrong info,but it really takes some looking to 

catch all of this,and I have an eye problem that also complicates 

things.But stiUr,I must be more careful'. 

Thank you for your time. 

John Emma. 

37173 n. Hampshire, 

Lk. Villa,Ill. 60046 


